

**Ohio Northern University
Interfraternity Council General Assembly Agenda**

Date:2/20/2019

Time: 5:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Call To Order

Roll Call

- A. Alpha Sigma Phi (ΑΣΦ) -Present**
- B. Delta Sigma Phi (ΔΣΦ) - Present**
- C. Phi Gamma Delta (FIJI) -**
- D. Phi Mu Delta (ΦΜΔ) - Present**
- E. Sigma Phi Epsilon (ΣΦΕ) -Present**
- F. Sigma Pi (ΣΠ) - Present**
- G. Theta Chi (ΘΧ) - Present**

Approval of the Previous Minutes:

Motioned: Phi Mu Delta

Seconded: Alpha Sigma Phi

Officer Reports

A. President: (Alex Nixon)

- a. Moving forward with the J-Board
- b. Recruitment how do numbers look
 - i. Fall what do we want to look toward
 - ii. Info nights september 9-13 or 16-20
- c. Communication

B. Vice President of Administration and Public Relations: (Trevor Rice)

- a. Welcome Trevor we are transitioning after this

C. Vice President of Leadership Development (Brian Pencil)

- a. All greek Philanthropy event February 28th, from 5-7 in Mac activities
 - i. Please send Courtney Kiser the activity your chapter plans to bring
(Check her email from Feb 11th for more info) c-kiser.1@onu.edu
- b. All-Greek ally training program on March 14 in Pharmacy 151

D. Vice President of Recruitment: (Joe Slusher)

- a. Going to start planning for fall recruitment, what does everyone want from IFC?
 - i. House tours plan them out better, advertise them more
 - ii. Corn hole
- b. I think this spring rush was pretty solid, the recruitment chairs did a good job at staying in touch with me and giving feedback
- c. If you guys ever get ideas for recruitment hit me up with those and I will see what I can do

E. Vice President of Risk Management: (Josh S)

